19 June 2023

Dear

ATISN 17519 Events in commemoration of Queen Elizabeth Il — breakdown of

Welsh Government costs

Information requested

Thank you for your request which | received on 19 May 2023. You asked for:
Breakdown of Welsh Government estimated costs of £2.2 million for events in
commemoration of Queen Elizabeth II:
the item/service purchased, how much the item/service cost, the date of
purchase, who the item/service was purchased from, whether the item/service
was used.

Our response

The information you requested is as follows:

ltem or Service Amount
Cardiff City Council £1,200,000
Road Closures £100,000
Llandaff Cathedral — Catering and Transport £400,000
Senedd £2.,000
Wales Ambulance Service Trust £500,000
£2,202,000

Cardiff City Council

e Street cleaning

e City centre and environment for crowds

¢ Maintain hygiene and cleanliness through 10 days

¢ Event management company to manage larger crowds, barriers, toilets, video
screens, crowd welfare support and people camping

e Firstaid

e Road Closures

Cathedral/Catering/Transport

e Use of Llandaff Cathedral



e Use of SWALEC stadium

e Construction of a stand at Cardiff Castle

e Coach hire and catering for the receptions at Cardiff Castle
(not included in Cardiff City Council figures)

Senedd

e Reception

Wales Ambulance Service Trust

e Paramedic ambulance cover
e Internal command structure
e High clinical grade cover

Next steps

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government’s handling of your request, you
can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response.
Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government’s
Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit,
Welsh Government,
Cathays Park,

Cardiff,

CF10 3NQ

or Email: Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The
Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office,
Woycliffe House,

Water Lane,

Wilmslow,

Cheshire,

SK9 5AF.

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a
complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely,


mailto:Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales

